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RichardsonMC, Laura

From: RichardsonMC, Laura

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 11:43 AM
To: Dennis, Jakii

Subject: Fw. Member to Member note

Resend to wu

----- Original Message ----~-

From: RichardsonMC, Laura

To: ‘[ Erail.house.gov' JEAnail.houss. gov>
Sent: Fri Sep 24 14:34:42 2810

Ssubject: Member to Member note

Hi there. T just wanted to clarify some informatlon. My staff was informed by your staff that
you were maybe unable to participate because they thought you needed to raise money for
yourself. I just wanted to clarify I am NOT charging you to participate and you will of
course have access to evepyone who attends. Several months ago, you sgreed to participate,
two weeks ago I shared and confirmed the draft invite and you agreed and then just wesdnesday
on the floor with your daughter Sarah you sald nothing to the contrary. We have sent out
invitations and gifts with you name on it already. I was just hoping you could clarify the
confusion amongest our staff and confirm your participation. I have sung Karcke with you at
the club before and am looking forward to your song selection and fun. I anticipate needing
you from 6-615 warm up 615-648 program so definitely less than an hour. Please advise. My
best, Laura

CLR 839

CSOC.RICH-CMPN.001689
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Google Desktop: Idol Check List Notes Page 1 of 4

Web 1mgg§_s Groups News Bhopping Maps Scholar Deskfop more»

Gﬁ@glﬁ ldaysha . . 4 Rresd beach

Desktop :

Cached messages Messags 1 of 1 In conversation
Reply | Reply fo all | Forward | Visw [n Outlook

5 Idol Check List Notes

From: Daysha McArthur <daysha74
Tu:wm, mall.house.goy,
laurarichardsonssassembly @I

Date: Sep 28 2010 - 0:38am

hittp1//127,0,0.1:4664/cache?event id=185316&schema_id=1&q=dayshad&e=vxTbwv-2W.,, 10/22/2010
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Google Deskiop: Idol Check List Notes Page 2 of 4

Draft program - DA

{ Praft and send hote/briefing dosument for Member Performers — CLR, DA, JD
t Draff and send krleflng program for Speaker Pelosl ~ CLR & DA

1 Perform waik through at Jones Day and go over layout for event- DA

i Cotrfirm Karacke Company and audio visual nesds and mic stands for group
performiances - DA :

1 Create power point with Member phote, name, state and district to be used on
projection machine, need 2 versions (1) In order of performances, (1) individual
pages and ask Jeff fo bring laptop ~ JB

{ Email power point to Erie at Jones Day - JB

1 Get supplies (clear plastic cups, medium size platss, floating candles, serving
utensils, paddies with numbets fot judges, ete) - DA & JD

i Creale staff asslgnments
(1) Staff at Lovislana entrance 1o direct guests to 2nd Floor elevator
(1) Staff at New Jersey enfrance to direct guasts to lower elevator
{1} Staff at slevator at Louislana Enfrance to direct guests to event
(1) Staff at elevator on 7th floor directing guest to reglstration table

. (2) Staff at Registration Table for guest check; and collect chacks ~ Julie, Blllle
and Shiey

(1} Staif to grest Member participants and escert them to hold room — GB

. (3) Btaif at food table to assist with serving food and restocking — Lucinda,
Jakki and SC

(1) Btaff fo assist GLR with program —
(1) Staff to work power point during program ~ T
{1} Btaff to take photos ~ David Sims or JB

Shirley fo contact David Sims and check avallability from 5:30 - 7:30pm

1 Confirm with House Band Members (Reps Moore and Crowley) what
instruments they will play and type of plug In nesded — DA & JD

f Draft Member Introductions and rules for CLR — JB

http://127.0,0.1:4664/cache?event_id=1853 16&schema id=1&q=daysha&s=vxTbhwv-2W... 10/22/2010
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Google Desktop: Idol Check List Notes Page 3 of 4

| Emall complimentary guest invitation to schedulers for all Dernocratic Members
and ask them fo consider aftending as your guest - JD

i Print lyrics for Members song choice and Include In Power Point — DA & JB

{ Confirm with Karacke number of speakers, slze and plug is capability for
house band Instruments - DA

) Create small card for gussis that reads: Welcome to the first ever Damocratic
idol, We appreciats your atfendance tonight, however we ars asking that you refrain
from using your cell phonhess and cameras at all times during the program. Thank
youl In advance for your cooperation.

i Confirm Karacke company will bring exiva books and arrange to plek a hook up
in the marning :

1 Share with all staff that In the event press shows up and wants te gain
entrance into the event, we polifely inform them that it's & private svent and unless
thay are on the guest (ist, they can not attend.

1 Daysha to cohtact videographer used far CBC for the svent; ask her to move
around tha room, get close up of performances, Judges, CLR and get audience shots

1 Shirley to send CLR suggestions on things Speaker Pelos! can say about her
and her race

f Daysha to send email addresses for Steven Sllver and Carmela with DCCC

i Ask Etic at Jones Day If the computer in the room has wireless/internet
capabilitles

i Print ido! brisfing decuments for CLR to take on the fioor in the moming; circle
the portion directing them to the webslte for song selaction

http://127.0.0. 1:4664/cache?event_id=185316&schema_jd=I1&q=daysha&s=vxTbwv-2W... 10/22/2010
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Google Deslktop: Idol Check List Notes Paged of 4

1 CLR fo identify alternate judgss In the event the Speaker and Majority Whip
are called aweay

1 - Brlng caleulator io event
1 Bring blank scoring shaets for tallying purposes
1 Give CLR list of Supremeas sohgs for tham fo selaot

) Loren to lookat Things Remembered website and logal trophy shop for
recommendations en rophy CLR can glve to the winner

1 Laren fo get information for Awards and Trophies In Silver Spring Maryland

Reply | Reply o all | Forward | View In Outiook

[daysha

Google Deskiop Home - Browse Thneling - Index Status - Privacy - About - ©2008 Google

hittp:#/127.0.0.1:4664/cache?event_id=1853168schema_id=1&qg=dayshadks=vxThwv-2W.,, 10/22/2010
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Stoddard, Clifford

From: Bilington, Jeffrey

Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 12:01 PM
To: Stoddard, Clifford

Subject: FW: Democratic ldol
Attachments: Democratic ldol Final 1.doc

From: Daysha McArthur [mallto:daysha74@
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 1:36 PM
To: Billington, Jeffrey

Subject: Democratic Idol

Here are the names and the {ogo that should go on the powerpoint with the photos. All are still
participating except: Steve Rothman,

Thanks
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. Tnitinting Office UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES e e
; Voncher Rumbir ) . VOUCHER Teoetet o '
i‘ . PN et ~ _[.:."’-.,"'.f
‘ 10-119 FEcet iz b Y
D HON. LAURA RICHARDSON, M. C. .
e o et GEEINE AR F ks
Btate  District i ' eyl Wo N
BATL(E) of PAYEE ' DIESCRIPTION OF ARTICLES OR SERVICES |
ERRYICES {(Natne, Add ress, and Zip Codg) (Enctadde Quantity and Unit Pries, i Aaé:ﬁqz};&g)'
9/28/2010 ‘Davalia Avsti )
oo - T Y, .
o) @ D360 W, Broadway
. T i Long keeach, CA 90844
41302010 )
Udny by ¥} ERPLOYEE IDENTISICATION# PAYEES INVOICE NUMBER
G/30/2810 Daysha Austin Office supplies
it ¥ YT, "
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0
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™
Moy (Day} LS EPLOYEE IDENTIFICATION # PAY EE'S INVOICE, MUMBER AR
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2
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{ seriffy (1) that the above ariidles huvs been recelved In good condition and are of the quality and in e quamity aboves specified, or the services
wiare parformisd as stated; (2) thet they are in ascordance with the arders therelfors, (3) ihat the prices charged ars just, reasansble, and in
accardance wih agresient; (€Y rmt they are for use In my office in the discharge of my dafies; and (5) that the attached receipls are frue copies and
this s ray only submission for payment.

e 4-57 & X
Ogiober 12, 2010 plecn g Polihgidsi
{Dzte} (Mizmber's Sipniature)

ORIGINAL -0 FINANCE OFFICE

CS0OC.RICH-CMPN. 000222



Tnitlating Office UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Vouchexr Number VOUCHER
10115
CA 37 5 HON. LAURA RECHARDSON, M. C.,
State  District
DATR(S) of PAYEE TFESCRIPTION OF ARTICLES OR SERVICES
SERVICES (tminte, Address, and Zin Code) ¢(Inchude Quantity and Unit Price, if Applicabie)
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